Date: June 6, 2024 Parks committee meeting

To: OPUD Parks Committee Members: Director’s Marc Perrault and Dennise
Burbank.

From: Elite FC (Yuba-Sutter Competitive Soccer Club)

Representative of Elite FC, Vice President, Nikolai Schweitzer

[tems to cover:

(J Introductions
[J Update of Elite FC competitive soccer tryouts
[J Review of approved available fields and field capacity

Donahue Park: Placement of additional goals and field outline white paint. 3
possible pitches

Riverside Meadows Park: Placement of goals, field outline white paint, 2
possible pitches

Olivehurst Community Park: Placement of goals, field outline white paint, 3
to 5 possible fields (interior fence).




